Appendix B3 redacted

Amy Day

Sent: 04 August 2025 14:04

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Representation against Late Night Refreshment license
Hi Valentina,

o zaaress i« [

My full name is

Thanks & Regards,
I

On Monday 4 August 2025 at 13:29:14 BST, Licensing <licensing@|leicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,
Thank you for the email —

Now, before we can accept the representation, we will need your full name and address.

| can see you stated you are objectin and provided the address, however, onl
provided

Please note — the representation end date is midnight today, so please do it asap, as anything emailed after this date
will not be accepted.

Thank you

Regards

| Valentina Cenic



Licensing Officer

O Licensing Authority
Coo

Q Phone: 0116 4543030

Leicester

City Council | =0i1- licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Web: www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic acknowledgment
please do not try and call licensing — we will respond to you as soon as we are able.

Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.

From:

Sent: 04 August 2025 12:22

To: Licensing <Licensing@]leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation against Late Night Refreshment license

03.08.2025



Licensing Department
Leicester City Council

Subject: Objection to Late Night Refreshment Licence Application — Tea Time

Dear Sir/fMadam,

I am writing _to formally object to the grant of a late night refreshment licence to Tea

Time, located at 122 Granby Street, Leicester, LE1 1DL as per the Public Notice underthe Public Notice Licensing Act
2003 (Section 17) on 07/07/2025 Applicant(s) Name: TEA TIME LEICESTER LIMITED Address of Premises: 122
GRANBY STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 1DL Proposed Licensable Activities: LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT Proposed
Days and Hours: Mon - Sat : 07:00am - 02:00am & Sun : 08:00am - 00:00am

The basis of our objection lies in the ongoing and escalating issues arising from the behaviour of Tea Time’s customers,
which the business appears either unable or unwilling to manage.

Most concerning is the persistent illegal parking in the pedestrian zone, leading to e our premises and surrounding
areas. These vehicles block access for legitimate users, including taxi drivers, food delivery partners, and emergency
services, and severely disrupt operations of nearby businesses.

More troubling is that Tea Time continues to accommodate and serve these individuals, thereby encouraging the very
behaviour that violates public space regulations. Despite being aware of the disruption, no visible efforts have been
made by the business to discourage or prevent this misconduct.

In addition to illegal parking, Tea Time patrons are frequently observed smoking, loitering, and congregating outside
the premises, particularly during late evening hours. This has created an uncivil and unwelcoming environment that is
deterring our customers—especially the elderly and vulnerable—from visiting our business.

The combination of anti-social behaviour, access obstruction, and a deteriorating public atmosphere has begun to
negatively impact our trade, which we find deeply concerning.

For these reasons, we strongly oppose the granting of a late night refreshment licence to Tea Time. We believe that
such an extension of operating hours would only exacerbate the existing issues and further harm the surrounding
community and businesses.

We respectfully request that the Licensing Authority take these concerns into serious consideration when reviewing the
application.

Yours sincerely,



